

FW: Revised Pension Asset Position Paper

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Tam, Nelson (TBS)" <nelson.tam@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 31 Oct 2016 11:22:39 -0400
Attachments: compare doc oct 22 vs oct 28 position papers.docx (1.3 MB); Draft Pension Asset Position Paper Oct 28 clean to cv.docx (1.24 MB)

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: October-28-16 10:27 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Keates, James (TBS)
Subject: Revised Pension Asset Position Paper

Cindy,
Attached is the revised version of the Pension Asset Position Paper, both a clean copy as well as a compare doc to the initial version provided last week for your review. There are a couple of areas that are still being worked on as noted in the comments.
A draft briefing deck is also being drafted, based on the outline of this version of the report. A draft of the deck will be ready for your review early next week.
Nadine